From:

To: Planning

Subject: Comments on NYM/2022/0661 - Case Officer Miss Lucy Gibson - Received from Building Conservation at
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP,

Date: 14 September 2022 15:20:35

Endways, Silver Street, Robin Hood’s Bay
NYM/2022/0661 — CVC
Verification check of conditions 4, 6 and 7 of planning approval NYM/2021/0948

Consultee response

Condition 4 — No issue with the provided plans, this condition can be discharged.

Condition 6 — The details for the lintel have been provided and no issue, this condition can be discharged.
Condition 7 — The use of lime mortar is welcomed, the applicant notes that our lime guidance will be followed.
I only ask that NHL lime not be used on this occasion, either lime putty or hot lime. This condition can be
discharged following a small amendment in the provided details.
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